SOUTH HUISH PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Venue:	Galmpton Village Hall
Date:	Wednesday 8 th November 2023
Time:	7.00pm

Councillors, I hereby give you notice that the next meeting of the <u>Parish Council</u> will be held at the date, time and venue above. All Members of the Council are summoned to attend for the purposes of determining and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out below.

Dated this 3rd November 2023

To: All Members of the Council cc: South Hams District Council Ward Councillors, County Cllr Rufus Gilbert,

BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1. Welcome & Apologies
- **2. PARISHIONERS OPEN FORUM:** (allocated time not longer than 15 minutes, a member of the public shall not speak for more than 2 minutes as per Standing Orders).

During the Public Open Forum: Members of the public should note that the council is only allowed to take decisions on topics that are publicised on the agenda; items not on the agenda can be carried forward for a response at a later date. Any questions not presented to the council far enough in advance of the meeting may be noted and responded to at a later date.

After the Public Open Forum: Members of the public re asked to respect the fact that it is a meeting to conduct council business and participation during the remainder of the meeting is not permitted without the express consent of the Chairman.

REPORT FROM COUNTY COUNCIL:

REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCIL:

- 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST &/OR AMENDMENTS TO THE REGISTER:
- 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING:
- **5. CLERKS REPORT:** Galmpton Road Closure 17th January, Beach Feet & SMASH update, Inner Hope Noticeboard removal, Locality Application for Pre-school, Devon County Council to investigate flooding issues at The Lanterns, Planning Training, Devon County Council Town & Parish Briefing invitation, Hope Cove Car Park Communications, Burleigh Lane/Bolberry Road signage, Fire Service Consultation.
- 6. PLANNING, DECISIONS & ENFORCEMENT:

List of applications:

- a. 3296/23/FUL, Cottage Hotel, Refurbishment of existing staff accommodation 30/11
- b. 3297/23/FUL, Cottage Hotel, Refurbishment of existing staff accommodation 23/11
- c. 3556/23/HHO, Raglands, Grand View Rd, alterations to dwelling to include new balcony, replacement cladding to South elevation and replacement balustrading to decking above garage (Retrospective) 29/11
- d. 3537/23/HHO, Poppins, Galmpton, new rear extension, enlargement of existing rear dormer with external alterations to existing dwelling (Resubmission of 2519/23/HHO) 30/11
- e. 3567/23/FUL, Land at SX677 403, Weymouth Park, Erection of two storey dwelling house containing residential annexe (Retrospective) 30/11
- f. To note Planning Inspectorate Appeal: 3559/22/FUL, Atlantic Lodge, Hope Cove.
- 7. BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED/NOTED:
- a) To provide a response to the Public Space Protection Order Consultation for dog control.
- b) 20 is Plenty posters & approval to create and pay for signage.
- 8. FINANCE & GOVERNANCE:

Receipts & Payments - Month 8,

Accounts to pay – Clerks Salary & HMRC, Hugo Fox £11.99, Galmpton Hall Hire £20, Viking £76.57, Nick Walker Printing £120, Scribe £417.60, Clerk expenses £2.60,

Governance – 2024/25 Budget

Following the governance the meeting will close to the public and the Councillors will go into closed session to discuss a confidential staffing matter.

Signed: Katharine Harrod Clerk to South Huish Parish Council

<u>Contacts:</u> Chairman: Cllr J Hocking, tel: 01548 561275, Clerk: (Mrs) Katharine Harrod, tel: 07704 941150, clerk.southhuishpc@gmail.com